From: HR <hr@opm.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 6:53 PM
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fork in the Road
Importance: High

During the first week of his administration, President Trump issued a number of
directives concerning the federal workforce. Among those directives, the President
required that employees return to in-person work, restored accountability for employees
who have policy-making authority, restored accountability for senior career executives,
and reformed the federal hiring process to focus on merit. As a result of the above
orders, the reform of the federal workforce will be significant.

The reformed federal workforce will be built around four pillars:

1)

2)

3)

4)

Return to Office: The substantial majority of federal employees who have been working
remotely since Covid will be required to return to their physical offices five days a week.
Going forward, we also expect our physical offices to undergo meaningful consolidation
and divestitures, potentially resulting in physical office relocations for a number of
federal workers.

Performance culture: The federal workforce should be comprised of the best America
has to offer. We will insist on excellence at every level — our performance standards will
be updated to reward and promote those that exceed expectations and address in a fair and
open way those who do not meet the high standards which the taxpayers of this country
have a right to demand.

More streamlined and flexible workforce: While a few agencies and even branches of
the military are likely to see increases in the size of their workforce, the majority of
federal agencies are likely to be downsized through restructurings, realignments, and
reductions in force. These actions are likely to include the use of furloughs and the
reclassification to at-will status for a substantial number of federal employees.

Enhanced standards of conduct: The federal workforce should be comprised of
employees who are reliable, loyal, trustworthy, and who strive for excellence in their
daily work. Employees will be subject to enhanced standards of suitability and conduct as
we move forward. Employees who engage in unlawful behavior or other misconduct will
be prioritized for appropriate investigation and discipline, including termination.

Each of the pillars outlined above will be pursued in accordance with applicable law,
consistent with your agency's policies, and to the extent permitted under relevant
collective-bargaining agreements.

If you choose to remain in your current position, we thank you for your renewed focus
on serving the American people to the best of your abilities and look forward to working
together as part of an improved federal workforce. At this time, we cannot give you full
assurance regarding the certainty of your position or agency but should your position be
eliminated you will be treated with dignity and will be afforded the protections in place
for such positions.

If you choose not to continue in your current role in the federal workforce, we thank you
for your service to your country and you will be provided with a dignified, fair departure
from the federal government utilizing a deferred resignation program. This program


mailto:hr@opm.gov

begins effective January 28 and is available to all federal employees until February 6. If
you resign under this program, you will retain all pay and benefits regardless of your
daily workload and will be exempted from all applicable in-person work requirements
until September 30, 2025 (or earlier if you choose to accelerate your resignation for any
reason). The details of this separation plan can be found below.

Whichever path you choose, we thank you for your service to The United States of
America.
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Upon review of the below deferred resignation letter, if you wish to resign:

1) Select “Reply” to this email. You must reply from your government account. A reply
from an account other than your government account will not be accepted.

2) Type the word “Resign” into the body of this reply email. Hit “Send”.

THE LAST DAY TO ACCEPT THE DEFERRED RESIGNATION PROGRAM IS
FEBRUARY 6, 2025.

Deferred resignation is available to all full-time federal employees except for military
personnel of the armed forces, employees of the U.S. Postal Service, those in positions
related to immigration enforcement and national security, and those in any other
positions specifically excluded by your employing agency.

B TeueHne nepBon Hegenun cBOEro npasrieHns npe3naeHT Tpamn nsgan psg ANpeKTuB,
Kacatowwmxcs degeparnbHon paboyen cunbl. Cpeam aTUX AUPEKTUB NPE3NLEHT
notpebosan, YTobbl COTPYAHUKN BEPHYINCH K O4YHOW paboTe, BOCCTaHOBUIT
NogOTYETHOCTb NS COTPYOHUKOB, UMEIOLLMX MOMHOMOYMS MO NPUHATUIO NOSIUTUYECKNX
peLLeHuin, BOCCTaHOBUIT NOAOTYETHOCTb AN CTapLUMX pykoBoaUTENEn U
pedopmMmnpoBan deaeparnbHbIi NpoLecc HarmMa, YTobbl COCPefOoTOUNTLCSA Ha 3acnyrax.
B pesynbTaTte BblleyKka3aHHbIX Yka3oB pedopMa henepansHon paboyen cunbel byaet
3Ha4YUTENbHOMN.

PedopmnpoBaHHasa dpenepanbHas pabodasa cuna 6yaeT nocTpoeHa BOKPYT YeTbIpex
ctonnos: 1) BoasBpalieHune B odpuc: 3HaumMTenNbHOEe 60MbLUNMHCTBO dheaeparbHbIX
cnyxawmx, kotTopble pabotanu yganeHHo nocrie Covid, 6yayT 06s3aHbl BO3BpalLaTbCs
B CBOW om3nyeckne oucel NATb gHEN B Hegento. B fganbHenwem Mbl Takke 0Xngaem,
4YTO Halm msnyeckme opucel NOABEPTHYTCA 3HAYMMOW KOHCONMAALUM 1 Npogaxe
aKTUBOB, YTO MOXET NPUBECTU K (PU3NYECKOMY NepemMeLLeHn0 0P1COB ANg psaa
deaepanbHbIx cnyxawmx. 2) KynbTypa nponssoantensHocTu: heaepanbHasi pabovas
cuna oShKHa COCTOATb U3 JyYLIMX, KOTOPbIX MOXeET npeanoxuts Amepuka. Mbl 6yaem
HacTamBaTb Ha COBEPLUEHCTBE Ha KaXX4oOM YPOBHE — Haluu cTaHaapTbl
appekTnBHOCTN BYAYyT O6HOBMNEHBI, 4TOOLI BO3HarpaXaaTb U NPOABUraTb TEX, KTO
NPEeBOCXOOUT OXMOaHUS, U CNpaBeasiMBO U OTKPbLITO peLlaTb TeX, KTO He COOTBETCTBYET
BbICOKUMM CTaHAapTaM, KOTOopble HaroronnaTenbLMKN 3TON CTpaHbl UMET NpaBo
TpeboBaTtb. 3) bonee paunMoHanuanpoBaHHas u rmbkas paboyasi cuna: B TO BpEMS Kak
HECKONbKO areHTCTB 1 Jaxe nogpasaeneHnn BOOPYXEHHbIX CUS, BEPOATHO, YBUOAT
yBeNnnYeHne YNCNeHHOCTN cBoen paboydein cunbl, 60nbLWMHCTBO dheaeparnbHbIX



areHTCTB, BEPOSATHO, OyayT CoKpalleHbl 3a CHET PECTPYKTYpU3aumm, peopraHmsaumm u
COKpaLLEeHNs YNCNEHHOCTN. OTU AENCTBUS, BEPOSTHO, ByayT BKMNOYaTb MCNOSb30BaHME
OTNYCKOB U peknaccuduKkalmio B CTaTyC No XenaHuwo ONng 3Ha4YMTeNbHOro Ymcna
eaepanbHbIX cnyxawwmx. 4) MNoBblWweHHbIe cTaH4apThl NoBeAeHUA: dbeaeparnbHas
pabo4vasi cuna gormKkHa COCTOATb U3 COTPYAHUKOB, KOTOPbIE HAAEXHbI, NOANbHbI,
3acnyXuBarT AOBEPUSA N CTPEMATCS K COBEPLUEHCTBY B CBOEW NoBceAHEBHOW paboTe.
CoTpyaHuUKkM ByayT NOAYMHATLCS MOBbILEHHBIM CTaH4apTam NPUrogHOCTU U NoBeaeHNS
no Mepe Hawlero npoaswxeHus sneped. CoTpygHMKK, KOTOpble COBEpLUAKOT
NPOTUBONPAaBHbIE AENCTBUA N Apyrine NPOCTYNKn, ByayT B NPUOPUTETHOM NOPSAKE
nogBepraTtbCsi COOTBETCTBYIOLLNM paccrnefoBaHUAM U AUCUUNIIMHAPHBIM Mepam,
BKNtoYas yBorbHeHue. Kaxabi 13 BblllenepedncrieHHbIX cTonnos byaer
OCYLLEeCTBNATLCA B COOTBETCTBMM C AENCTBYHOLUM 3aKOHO4ATENBbCTBOM, B
COOTBETCTBUM C NMONNTUKOM BaLLIErO areHTCTBa U B TOM Mepe, B KAKOW 3TO pa3peLLEHO
COOTBETCTBYHLLUMMUN KONNEKTUBHBIMW LOrOBOpPaMu.

Ecnun Bbl pelwunte octatbCs Ha CBOEWN TekyLlen A0SMKHOCTU, Mbl 6riarogapum Bac 3a
BO30OHOBIEHME BHUMAHUS K CIY>XEHUI0 aMepUKaHCKOMY Hapoay B Mepy CBOUX
BO3MOXXHOCTEN U C HETEPNEHMEM XAEM COBMECTHOM paboTbl B COCTaBE yIy4LLEHHOM
denepanbHon paboyen cunbl. B HacTosLee BpeMsi Mbl HE MOXEM AaTb Bam MOSHON
rapaHTuM OTHOCUTESbHO OMNpeaeneHHOCTM Ballen OOMKHOCTU U areHTCTBa, HO ecnu
Ballla JOMMKHOCTb ByaeT NMKBMAMpoBaHa, ¢ Bamu 6yayT obpaluatbCca JOCTOMHO U BaM
OyayT npegocTaBneHbl Mepbl 3aLMThl, NPeAYCMOTPEHHbIE ANSA TaKNX LOIMKHOCTEN.

Ecnun Bbl pelunte He NpoAo/mKkaTb CBOK TEKYLLYIO porib B doeaeparnbHon paboyen cune,
Mbl Bnarogapvm Bac 3a Bally cry0y cBoen cTpaHe, 1 BaMm byaeT npefoctasrieH
AOCTOWHbIN U cnpaBeanuBbIv yxoa U3 oefeparnbHOro npaBuTensCcTea
NCnonb30BaHMEM NPOrpaMmMbl OTCPOYEHHOW OTCTaBKU. OTa NporpaMmma BCTynaeT B
cuny 28 aHBaps 1 AOCTynHa BCceM doefieparnbHbIM Criyalimm o 6 pespand. Ecnv Bbl
yngeTte B OTCTaBKy NO 3TOW NporpaMmme, Bbl COXpaHUTE BCO 3apaboTHyo nnaTy u
NbroTbl HE3AaBMCUMO OT Ballen exXegHEeBHOM paboyen Harpy3km n bygete ocBo60XaeHbI
OT BCEX NPUMEHNMbIX TpeboBaHUn k o4HON paboTte Ao 30 ceHTabpsa 2025 roga (Mnu
paHblUe, eCrnn Bbl PELLMTE YCKOPUTL CBOK OTCTABKY MO KaKOM-NMBO NpuymHe).
MoapoBHOCTN 3TOro NnaHa yBONbHEHNSA MOXHO HAUTUN HUXE.

Kakon Obl nyTb Bbl HM BbIbpanu, Mbl 6riarogapum Bac 3a Bawly cnyxby CoeanHeHHbIM
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WTaTtam Amepukn.

lMocne o3HaKOMMNEHUA C NPUBEAEHHBIM HMKE NMMCbMOM 06 OTIOXEHHOW OTCTaBke, ecnu
Bbl XOTUTE YNTN B 0TCTaBky:1) Boibepnte «OTBETUTL» HA 3TO NNCbMO. Bbl 4OKHbI
OTBETUTb CO CBOEro rocyapCTBEHHOro akkayHTa. OTBET C ApYyroro akkayHTa, Kpome
rocyaapCTBEHHOro, He byaeT npuHAT.2) BeeanTe cnoBo «OTkasaTbCA» B TEKCT 9TOrO
OTBETHOro nucbMa. Haxxmurte «OTnpaBuTb».

MOCNEOHWN OEHb ANSA MPUHATUA NMPOrPAMMbI OTIIOXEHHOW OTCTABKW
— 6 PEBPAJIA 2025 TOJA.

OTnoXxeHHas oTCTaBka AOCTYyMHa BCEM LUTaTHbIM hbeaepanbHbIM CnyXalmMm, 3a
NCKMIOYEHNEM BOEHHOCITYXXALLNX BOOPY>KEHHbIX CUIT, COTPYAHUKOB NMoYTOBOM CnyX06bI
CUWA, nuu, 3aHMMaoLWnX OOMKHOCTH, CBSA3aHHbIE C UMMUIPALMOHHBIM KOHTPOJIEM 1
HaLuMoHanbHoOM 6€e30MacHOCTLIO, a TaKkKe NL, 3aHMMarLWmMxX noodblie gpyrme
AOJDKHOCTU, CneymnanbHO UCKINIYEHHbIE BallmMM paboTtogaTenem.



